From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

PG&E Tariffs
11/27/2013 10:31:17 AM
'EDTariffUnit' (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov) (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov)

'MCaulson@semprautilities.com' (MCaulson@semprautilities.com);
'x12@cpuc.ca.gov' (x12@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Russell.edwards@cpuc.ca.gov'
(Russell.edwards@cpuc.ca.gov); 'msc@cpuc.ca.gov' (msc@cpuc.ca.gov);
Joc@cpuc.ca.gov' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); dbp@cpuc.ca.gov (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov);
'‘bsk@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kve@cpuc.ca.gov' (kve@cpuc.ca.gov);
'AdviceTariffManager@sce.com' (AdviceTariffManager@sce.com);
'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gansecki, Karyn'
(karyn.gansecki@sce.com); 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov)
(efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'skg@cpuc.ca.gov' (skg@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lms@cpuc.ca.gov'
(Ims@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Joint IOUs Reply to Protest of PG&E Advice 4306-E, et al.

On Wednesday, November 27, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
submitted the attached Joint IOUs’ Reply to Protest of PG&E’s Advice 4306-E, et
al., to the Commission.

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-7226

SB GT&S 0273587
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